Michael Oliveri

From: JWGee

Sent: Saturday, October 19, 2024 10:50 AM
To: E_Clerks

Subject: For Nov. 5, 2024 council meeting

This Message Is From an Untrusted Sender
You have not previously corresponded with this sender.

Re: November 5, 2024 council meeting to discuss Queenston Road and Westminster Drive all-way stop control.

| have lived in the area of this intersection for around 37 years. This intersection has always been an issue and | have
had several close calls over the years. In February of this year it was unfortunately my time ran out and | was t-boned by
someone who couldn’t or didn’t stop at the stop sign. Putting an all- way stop at this intersection will definitely help but
probably will not eliminate all the issues. Removing some of the visual obstructions has helped. The all-way stop is
another step in the right direction and will probably help a little. After this we need to address the following issues on
Cambridge roads (which aren’t just a problem at this intersection): speeding, rolling stops and inattentiveness to name a
few.

In closing | hope that council approves the all-way stop at this intersection and continues to look at ways to make our
roads safer for vehicles and pedestrians.

John and Wendy Gee





